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From: Peter Jefcoate

ety

Sent: 11 January 2010 14:26 PLANNING
To: Planning DEPARTRL
Subject: FW: Fw: Consultation Invite: The Vine, The Ridgeway, Northaw 12 JAN 2010
Admin, KECLl‘v’ii_‘f ]

Can these email be put on the post sheet in regards to the above site and registered as comments from the
HBRC consultee for applications:

Variation of Condition 4 of application S6/2009/2273/FP
Variation of Condition 5 of application S6/2009/2273/FP

Many thanks!

Peter

From: Graham Goodall [mailto:_

Sent: 11 January 2010 11:47

To: dev.admin_

Cc: Peter Jefcoate

Subject: Re: Fw: Consultation Invite: The Vine, The Ridgeway, Northaw

HBRC can confirm that we agree with the wording of:

Variation of Condition 4 of application S6/2009/2273/FP
Variation of Condition 5 of application S6/2009/2273/FP

Graham Goodall. CEnv. MIEEM
Senior Ecologist

HBRC

Environment

HCC

Anita Parry/ENV/HertsCC

08/01/2010 11:43
Subject Fw: Consultation Invite: The Ving, The Ridgeway, Northaw

- Forwarded by Anita Parry/ENV/HertsCC on 08/01/2010 11 42 aean

DataSpace Consult <dev.admin@resolutiondm.com>
To: biorec.info@hertscec.gov.uk

11/01/2010

PT
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05/01/2010 11:05 cc:
Subject: Consultation Invite; The Vine, The Ridgeway, Northaw

Dear Graham

A new consultation reguest has been made for you on the DataSpace Consult Cn-line
website.

Application Details:

Application ID: S$S6/2005/2726/S73B Mr P Jefcoate

RApplication Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council (Development Control Cfficer)
Applicant: Building Design Consultants

Location: The Vine, The Ridgeway, Northaw

Deadline Date: 26/01/2010 10:49:40

Description: REMOVAL OF CONDITION 5 (NO CCNSTRUCTION WORKS (INCLUDING DEMCLITICN)
TC THE EXISTING ROOF OF THE DWELLINGHOUSE) FROM PLANNING PERMISSION
56/2009/2273/FP

To access this consultation opportunity, please follow this link:

http://www.DataSpaceConsult.co.uk/index.aspx?applD=4021

Regards

DataSpace Consult On-line
{This message has been generated automatically, please do not respond)
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